

FW: APPROVAL: PAEAP Supplementary Report - Media Qs and HBN

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2017 19:46:37 -0400
Attachments: PAEAP HBN_v5_20170421.doc (113.66 kB); PAEAP Supplemental Report_Media QA_v7_CommseditstoOPCD_20170421.docx (49.01 kB)

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 7:46:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Fw: APPROVAL: PAEAP Supplementary Report - Media Qs and HBN

Comms materials being prepared to support release of next panel report. Still being reviewed - note they are confirming whether Helen has chatted with the AG about the release

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 7:28 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: FW: APPROVAL: PAEAP Supplementary Report - Media Qs and HBN

FYI – not yet approved.

From: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)
Sent: April-25-17 5:19 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: FW: APPROVAL: PAEAP Supplementary Report - Media Qs and HBN

Kyle and Nicole,

I'm still reviewing this, but do either of you know the answer to Comms' question below as to whether this is something that Helen has discussed with the AG?

Laura

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: April-25-17 9:05 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS); Kucherenko, Carly (TBS)
Subject: APPROVAL: PAEAP Supplementary Report - Media Qs and HBN

Hi-

As you know, we're making the PAEAP Supplemental Report on HOOPP and CAATPP available to the public on Thursday, in conjunction with the release of the Budget. Attached for your approval are the updated HBN (see yellow highlights) and media qs. Pages 1-5 contain new media qs related to the supplemental report. The rest are the media qs we prepared in February for the first report on OTPP and OPSEUPP. We've included them as reference only.

We're monitoring media for any reaction from the Auditor General – a copy of the report was shared with her March 22. For our reference, do you know of any conversations that the DM may have had with the Auditor General about this supplemental report?

Ideally, we'd like to get these products to the MO by Thursday. Is this doable?

Thanks,

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727